

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure



Our ref: SSD-50725708

Mr Julian Kasby
Senior Development Manager
Spark Renewables Pty Ltd
By email

12/06/2026

Subject: Dinawan Wind Farm – Second Amendment of Application

Dear Mr Kasby

I refer to the second Amendment Report which was submitted on 1 June 2026 in accordance with the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021* (the Regulation) for Dinawan Wind Farm (SSD-50725708).

The Amendment Report has requested the following changes to the project application:

- further avoidance of impacts to known threatened flora records;
- amendments to biodiversity offset staging;
- adding a new accommodation facility (to be shared with Dinawan Solar Farm (SSD-50725959)) and associated increase in development footprint and development corridor;
- inclusion of connection infrastructure at Dinawan Substation;
- changes to the transport routes for oversize overmass (OSOM) transport, including the addition of Port of Geelong as a port of origin;
- inclusion of project-related light vehicles and shuttle buses on Cadell Road (south of McLennons Bore Road);
- upgrades to additional intersections; and
- increase construction working hours.

The Department has considered the information provided and notes that the proposed amendments are in accordance with Government agency advice and submissions on the project and aim to reduce the overall impacts of the project.

Accordingly, as delegate of the Independent Planning Commission, I agree to the amendment of the development application for the project, as detailed in the Amendment Letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Jessica Watson on 02 9373 2845 or via email at jess.watson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A blue ink signature, likely of Nicole Brewer, written over a light blue horizontal line.

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary